
From: Foti, James (Fed)
To: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed); Moody, Dustin (Fed)
Subject: RE: PQC website question
Date: Wednesday, October 26, 2016 2:55:29 PM

Sorry for the confusion. Yes, the new version of CSRC will have an FAQ “feature” that is particular to
a given project, such as PQC. The Answer field will have the superscript and subscript capability, and
we can turn on that capability in the Question field if you think you’ll need it.
When the new version of CSRC is rolled out early next year, PQC will be there, and anyone going to
www.nist.gov/pqcrypto or to http://csrc.nist.gov/groups/ST/post-quantum-crypto/ will automatically
be redirected to the new site (which will probably be “csrc.nist.gov/projects/post-quantum-crypto”
we can set up additional aliases, too, such as “csrc.nist.gov/projects/pqcrypto”.
Jim

From: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed) 
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2016 3:44 PM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>; Foti, James (Fed) <james.foti@nist.gov>
Subject: RE: PQC website question
I think he is referring to the fact that we are migrating to a new content management system and
superscript might not be “turned on” yet within the software, but he can put the request in.
I THINK that is what he is referring to…. J

From: Moody, Dustin (Fed) 
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2016 1:14 PM
To: Foti, James (Fed) <james.foti@nist.gov>; Kerman, Sara J. (Fed) <sara.kerman@nist.gov>
Subject: RE: PQC website question
Jim,
Sorry – I don’t understand what you are talking about here. Are you referring to our FAQ on
www.nist.gov/pqcrypto? Or something else?

From: Foti, James (Fed) 
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2016 1:06 PM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>; Kerman, Sara J. (Fed) <sara.kerman@nist.gov>
Subject: RE: PQC website question
Dustin-
I just checked in our test environment, and it appears that superscripts, subscripts and other basic
font styles are available in the FAQ Answers. They’re currently not enabled in the Question, but I can
look into whether we can add that feature.
Jim

From: Moody, Dustin (Fed) 
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2016 1:02 PM
To: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed) <sara.kerman@nist.gov>
Cc: Foti, James (Fed) <james.foti@nist.gov>
Subject: RE: PQC website question
Sara,
Most of the things to be archived would be PDF’s, and text files. The one exception is the FAQs.
We’re planning on removing one, but we should probably have it around somewhere. We could just
paste it into a document called Old FAQ’s or something. So, something like a historical files page
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sounds good.
That’s great you can do superscripts. I don’t think any of the current FAQs need it, but some of the
new ones will be better off with it.
Thanks,
Dustin

From: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed) 
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2016 12:58 PM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Cc: Foti, James (Fed) <james.foti@nist.gov>
Subject: RE: PQC website question
Dustin,
What kind of archive files do you want to have? HTML (web page) files? Or just historical PDFs, text
files? If the latter, I think we can have an HTML page with links to the historical files. (I’m cc’ing Jim
due to the migration of CSRC that will be taking place soon).
Yes, I can currently do superscripts (in HTML coding). Is there somewhere no the current FAQ file
where a character should be superscripted?
Jim – will kentico allow us to use the superscript code?
Sara

From: Moody, Dustin (Fed) 
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2016 12:28 PM
To: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed) <sara.kerman@nist.gov>
Subject: PQC website question
Sara,
We’re actively working on revising our Call for Proposals, so that we can have everything done
sometime in November. Most of the documents will be updated. We should probably have some
kind of “archive” on the website to let people see the old versions that we had posted at one time.
Do you think you can create something like that? This would apply to things like FAQ questions,

Larry’s implementation files, etc. Andy tells me we will have to have a 2nd FRN to kick off our
submission process actually starting. It will be a very short one, which basically just says for all details
go to our website. We’ll have to coordinate it so that we publish everything the same time the FRN
goes up.
Also, one small question. On the FAQ, Ray wanted me to check if we are able to do superscripts?
Then he doesn’t have to write things like 2^80, but rather can do so using the notation that is easier
to look at. Thanks!
Dustin
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